

Message

From: Talwar, Shruti (ENERGY) [Shruti.Talwar@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-09-26 7:20:23 PM
To: Anthy Lovachis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42a8bb25d4b341b6aa9c16b1ddbc0790-Anthy Lovac]
CC: Du, Tom (ENERGY) [Tom.Du@ontario.ca]; Biagi, Letitia (ENERGY) [Letitia.Biagi@ontario.ca]; Young, Graham (ENERGY) [Graham.Young@ontario.ca]
Subject: Draft Outline for LTEP Modules
Attachments: 2017-09-26-Outline of 2017 LTEP Modules Consolidated v2- clean.docx

Hi Anthy,

As discussed, Ministry staff have taken an initial cut of an outline for the modules. The attached has been shared with our DMO, and we are awaiting feedback.

As a next step, we would suggest having a meeting with IESO and Ministry staff to discuss the draft, and flesh out the details.

Please let me know times that IESO staff are available later in the week (Thursday or Friday), and we can coordinate to have appropriate folks from our end as well.

happy to chat,
shruti

Shruti Talwar
Director, Strategic Policy and Analytics Branch
Strategic, Network and Agency Policy Division
Ontario Ministry of Energy
416.325-8698
shruti.talwar@ontario.ca<mailto:shruti.talwar@ontario.ca>